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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Fictitious address updated.

Fictitious Name Address Change
Thursday, June 18, 2015 8:52 AM
CorpAddressChange

FW: Address and Name Change
Drivers License and S5 jpeg

From: jen@envyusdesignsstudio.com {mailto:jen@envyusdesignsstudio.com)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: Address and Name Change

Hello,

I would like to change the address of Creative Millworks LLC dba Envy Us Deésigns Studio (FEI/EIN Number
45-4840548) to the following:

4151 Corporate Square

Naples, FL 34104

I need to have my full name on the form for my bank. I have attached a copy of my drivers license and
social security card for you to verify. I have a hyphenated last name. Ii is Jennifer Tooze - Moore, My

husband set this up and somehow this was missed.

Thank you so much for your assistance. Have a great day!

ENVY us

Kind regards,
Jennifer Tooze

4151 Corporate Square
Naples, FL 34104

239-989-4300

len@enyyusdesignsstudio.com

The Depariment of Siate is committad 1o excelience.

Please take our Cgstomgr §§;4‘§ﬁgggg §grvgg, ‘




A

b e 1, O ) WM s 15 s bl e VARG L



